06/10/2025, 14:44 Gmail - RE: FW: Sensors

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: FW: Sensors

1 message
Philip Murphy <philip@diveandmarinecontractors.com> 6 October 2025 at 13:02
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: "info@vandagraph.co.uk”" <info@vandagraph.co.uk>, Alan Burnett <alan@diveandmarinecontractors.com>
Hi Ryan,
Can we please proceed with this quotation, and can you advise on lead time?

Regards

Philip

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: 12 June 2025 13:31

To: Philip Murphy <philip@diveandmarinecontractors.com>

Cc: info@vandagraph.co.uk; Alan Burnett <alan@diveandmarinecontractors.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Sensors

Hi Philip
Thanks for your call earlier today.

1 nr. GOEL-381
Our R-17VAN would be a suitable replacement = GBP £50 each EXW

R-17VAN Oxygen Sensor (0110217) — Vandagraph

1 nr. SAT Systems DO5
Our R-22VAN would be a suitable replacement = GBP £50 each EXW

R-22VAN Oxygen Sensor (0110232) — Vandagraph

1 nr. Inmatec 03-909

I am sorry, | misheard you on the phone and thought you said Envitec. Unfortunately | am not familiar with the Inmatec
03-909. If you happen to have a picture of the sensor you wish to replace, we may be able to help you.

Carriage costs would be GBP £14 for 2-3 sensors.

If you want to proceed with an order we can send you a proforma invoice or you can place your order on our website.
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Kind regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 12 Jun 2025 at 12:51, Philip Murphy <philip@diveandmarinecontractors.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

Can you please provide a quotation for supply and postage of the following sensors:

¢ 1 nr. GOEL-381
e 1 nr. SAT Systems DO5
¢ 1 nr. Inmatec 03-909

Kind regards

Philip Murphy

Operations Director

Dive and Marine Contractors
Newtown

Bonnettstown

Co.Kilkenny

Ireland R95 YT53
Mobile;+353 (0)86 8394411
Mainline; +353 (0)56 7801288

www.diveandmarinecontractors.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE:

This email contains proprietary information which may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If an
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, or rely on this email and

delete all copies. Dive and Marine Specialist Contractors Limited is a private company limited by shares. Registered in Ireland
No. 527610.

Registered office: Bonnettstown, Co. Kilkenny, Ireland.
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